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Re: Speechwriting staff 
[RELEASE IN PART BS[ 

From: Ussa Muscatine 
'-------

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Re: Speechwriting staff 

Great. Happy to discuss anytime, I have 5 prospecti ve candidates 
working now on a trial speech that I put together at the end of last 
week, I should see the fruits of their labors in the next couple of 
days, 
By the way, is this a new email address that we should always use for 
you? 

On Jan 26, 2009, at 7:47 AM, H wrote: 

> I have several names to discuss, 
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